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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Stanley Lai <stanley lai@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:05 PM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; 'sur@Ikkauto.com'

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - Ill; Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Hsiao Tong
(chewht@lkkauto.com); KKLau; Qlivia Lau (olivialau@|kkauto.com)

Subject: RE: MCT19050449

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Rights granted in Merimen for the above LOD. Kindly proceed with the paper survey.
TP Veh No. : EA4367B

Warmest regards,
Stanley Lai
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
b4 Cecil Street #04-02 10B Building

Singapore 0149711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

5&P ‘A-" rated Company

.‘\H‘L INl]I.ﬁ.

rJl|' |Nl ERMATIONAL
(‘ 3‘ IN\H!U\-.L I
L] ¥ P & B0

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June, 2019 4:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (chewht@Ilkkauto.com) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau
(olivialau@lkkauto.com) <olivialau@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iii.com.sg>; Sundari Nagarajan - Ill <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: MCT19050449

LKK team Paper survey please . very light damages to TP 2011 vehicle askig for S5 7K 77

Meka



HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNER::; e

Advocates of Solictors  Commisnioners For Oaths  Notaries Pufilie

20 LIPFPER CIRCUTLAR ROAD WERSITE: www hy L In Associalion with:
NOZ-100 12 THE RIVERWALEK EMAIL: rubyed : 5 . Serakal Legal Group Pre Lol
SIMNGAPORE 038416 Irnternational Legal Consultants
TEL : (65) 6533 0212
FAX : (65)65310313

(65) 6338 3536 (Direct)

Service Oy Fax Mol Acceplad

Our Ref'; TCL.GCN.ro.5032.19.at
Your Rel : SHC 8473E

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

18 June 2019

Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd [remei encofi .. By Cm'ttf'csit;af Posting (w/o encl)
383 Sin Ming Drive o e omyour infor mu.t.-m: only

GAS Building

Singapore 575717 | Our Ref cC O ( L{ K{!j
cimerl] 904 .

India International Insurance Pte Ltd | S . -By.Hand & By Fax (w/o encl)

64 Cecil Street : 5 -

#04-00 10B Building  — U A @LU

Singapore 049711 & '

Adtn © Ms Sundari / Motor Claims Department )0 Q:J \ WI_ Q

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING EA 4367B & SHC 8473E ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK
TOWARDS YISHUN AVENUE 1 ON 15 MAY 2019 @ 1945HRS

We act for Hoon Boon Keng, the owner of motor vehicle no. EA 4367B. in relation to the above-
captioned road traffic accident.

We are instructed that you were the owner and/or the insurers of motor vehicle no. SHC 8473E at the
material time. We are further instructed that the accident was caused by your authorized driver and /
or your insured driver’s negligence in the driving, control and/or management of your insured vehicle.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and
expense. particulars of which are as follows:

I. Cost of Repairs $$7.550.00

2. Rental Charges (3 days x $100.00/day) S$ 300.00

3. Loss ol Use (2 days x S$100.00/day) S§ 200.00

4. Survey Report Fees S§% 650.00

5. LTA Scarch Fee S$ 749

6. Costs (inclusive of GST) S% 963.00

7. Incidentals 5% 50.00

Total 5589,720.49

TAM HIIN TAT WO FEAING LIN CARDLYN LIM MAY LEAN CONSULTANTS  LIM KIA TONG ELIﬂEﬂtiDn
-?l.-lliL"\: TINE ‘3|J|'! I.':L!'ll'.‘"li ¥ ELW AN E -h’q:-‘l(: HO KiM F!,_'HJNL; i IANET WEE-TAN
TANG CTLOONG SRR EONG Crat

AOHD ZIKRE R SATEITE MULARMMIL
BARILYMN IO 5L FEN
ANDREW PATRECK HilLL
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TRANSMISSION OK

EAKED )
TX/RX NO 1060 __ |
RECIFIENT ADDRESS Gaddnala ! 70 JUM Mg |
DESTINATION ID f |
ST. TIME 20/08 14:49 { O MOTCLM DERT. |
TIME USE 00'27 bty
PAGES SENT 2
RESULT OK

HIN TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS oo sy

Advocates o Solicitors  Commisrionsrs For Oaths  Notaries ®ubbic

=
o

10 UPPER CIRCULAR ROAD WEBSITE: www.hpfurlgarstion sg=-L." /'~ In Associstion with:

H02-10/12 THE RIVERWALK EMAIL: ruby@ nag ,\ Strehal Legal Group Pie Ltd

SINGAPORE 058416 g e International Legal Consultants

TEL : (65) 6533 0212 H C ['\ .‘- I -.““I: n -.r--l.-_,.

FAX : (65] 6533 0313

(65) 6338 3536 (Direct)

Service By Fax Mot Accepted
QOur Ref : TCL.GCN.r0.5032.19.at
Your Ref: SHC B473E

19 JUN 2019 ?'7-7.,'

"H'*l.i- W

gﬁ THOUT PREJUDICE

Amrae
18 June 2019
Comfort Trﬁn:pnﬂation Pte Ltd [ o b oo, of ot B ml’ji‘ ting {w/o encl)
383 Sin Ming Drive ,Tfﬁix':m;.lﬁfff e ;’EE“‘“”"%‘“ F"‘wy
GAS Building "‘““""‘*"F

Singapore 575717 n”.qef O gr L( %ja
e Y < THL 905[D
i il 1

India International Insurance Pte Ltd Em” :““ srnationa i Bynbland & By Fai (w/o encl)

64 Cecil Street :

#04-00 IOB Building W /\_@0)

Singapore 049711 E?
undari / Motor Claims Department )0 l C? l w‘,ﬂ

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING EA 4367B & SHC 8473E ALONG SELETAR WEST LINK
TOWARDS YISHUN AVENUE 1 ON 15 MAY 2019 @ 1945HRS

We act for Hoon Boon Keng, the owner of motor vehicle no. EA 4367B, in relation to the above-
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
As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and



l6-FAY-2@19 16:46 From! To: 63383536 FPase:3-8

MEMNHIDIE3703 ! & & H Motor Pro Lid . Sin Ming
BNTRY DATE & TRME 100052019 14:83
ALk TTED BY: Waong Mea Kyuk

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPFORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaze rapart cotrclly the detals of the sccident io spead up the claims procass.

2. Thia Form must be complelad by the Policyholder andlar tha Authorised Driver,

3, Infarmation provided must be as lruthiul and accurale ss possible, Any willul misreprasentation or withelding of malarial facle may ellow ineuranca companies 1o
rapudiata paliey HNability,

4. The issus and accoptance of this Farm by inSurance companies ie nof en admissian of polioy lability on the part of the insurance COTPENEE,

5. Any false repening may be roferred to the Polics for investigation,

6. Thiz reper will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenfre cstabiishad by the General Insurance Assaclatlon of Sihgapare (GIA) far
archiving end lhat copies of this repart will, far 8 fes, ba mede availabls upon application by intaresed parilea.
7. By tha ledgamant of this rapart to e Ineurens, you hereby consenl te tho archiving of this reperl al The eentre and te coples of thi repart belng made avallable

aforesald,

Date Of Report 16/05/2018 14:53

Date Of Accident 16/05/2019 19:45

Exact Location Of Accident SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS YISHUN AVE 1
Country/Slate of Loss SINGAFORE

WVehicle Hagi_r_.l;@ﬂ_c-_n I'Id_umhsr EA43678 )

Ins_urqdeuTEn}rhullt_}ér _ )
Name Of Registered Ownar HOON BOOMN KENG

NRIC No 878280226

Email Addregs MOQEMAIL

hobile Phone Mo (LOCAL}Y +65-82711474

Altarnative Phone Ne OFFICE-32711474

UE:ETILI::P—I:!IH::UHIH e e B T e e e e i

Manufacturer " MERCEDES-BENZ o -

Model -

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was belng used at

time of acsident

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance polloy A 7?"\ 31 «_f &
MO .

for repalr o your vehicla? o ! .

[F Mo, Please state action to be takan THIRD PARTY jf/ : A

Vehicle Category _ - FRIVATE CAR . . é-—l RE l?__!_ WEN

insurance Gorpany ST

Mame of Insurance Cr.mpe;!.'l.y . QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPDRE) PTE LTD I'"-_',' \ :

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE \ "’*_

Flzot Policy WO .

Palley Number 08V X020445-MVA

Cover Naote MNumber

Drivar
e e e T R R

Meme of Drive r"" " HC;dN EGGMKENG

MRIC No 37826022G

Datg Of Birth 13/08/1878

Oceupation INDOOR

Date Of Oriving ass 24/08/1996

Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 8 MOMTHS
Giender MALE

Mobila Mumbar {LOCAL) +65-827 11474
Fax Mumber

Contact Numbar OFFICE-B2711474

EMal| Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 o 13



l6-MAY-2@19 16:46 From:

Address
Postoode

To: B3383536 Fasei4-H

Was driver an employes of the Insured’s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of tha Driver with the Insured

OWNER

Wehicla Ragistration Number of Drivers Own -

WVehicle

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle -

 General Information.of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditlons
Rnad $ur'raca

Gtht-r lnfnmmtmn

" COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

Was any T-::rmgn I.rahlc:le m'-mlued in this accrd?.nl? ND

MNumber of vehiclas (including own vehlele) 2

ﬁhirwolwd In the accldent

Was any bady Injurad In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hoapltal by NEY
ambulanca?

Was any othar material or property damagad? YES

| have been approached by unknown person{s) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passengers {’n:!udlng DJ Iver} 1

Datalls c:-i Pul:ce Anhnn ; .

Was lhu accident n-purted tr:l the pohcn‘:’ o i NG ) o T o - h
If ¥es, Please state which Police Sistion

Was notlce of intended Frozecullon given? NO

If Yea agalnst wlmm?
i Clrcurrmfﬂnr;us of Af:c:dar‘lgl . - -

refer altached repart. - . _. =i :
Afta-::hmm![ﬂ]. i e — - " i
Are accident ﬁhﬂm; avdan‘:;ul; r:_:nr-anad':menr? Y!:&-” o ) -
Mias there any vides caplured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

' DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registrafion Numbear SHCB473E

Vehlcle Make/Model/Colour

Datails Of Proparties

Vahicle Category TAX|

Mame of Drivar CHUA GUAN AlK

MRIC/Passport Mumber S514200853J

Contact Mumber 96622382

Address

Pasicode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Qf Damage
Meo. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Pape 2 o113
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16-MAY-2819 16:48 From: To: 63383536 Pas=:B-B
(1BE lhsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
A meraer of e wordyide GDE Insursnee Gréup — Uninue Endly No, 1084043630 ﬂ §
1 Rafflas Quay, #29-01 South Tower, Singapore 0418683 L
Tal: 65-0224 6833 Fax 65-5533 2270
GET Reglatration Mo M200644018
whew.gho.com. by Q B E
L T

Certiflcate of Insurance
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPREMNSATION) AST (CHARTER 188}
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULE, 1560
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSMA)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1060 (MALAYSIA)

Cerificate No, 08V X020446-MVA Account Name:  KWG Insurance Agongy Pte Ltd MSI Typa: LLES
1 Indlien: Mark and Aegisiration Mumber of Vehicle or Chessis No EA43G7E

2 Nemeof Follcyhoiger, HOOM BOON KENG

3 Effective dale of Commansomant of Insuranca for the purposes of tha Reguiations: 10/06/2018

4 Dt of Exginy: 00512020

& Paraon or Classes of Person antfled 1o drive™;

{8) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or

with their permission.
Provided thal tha person driving is permilted In sccordance with the licenaing or other laws or ragulations
to driva the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted snd I8 nat disqualifiad by order of & Gourt of Law or
by resson of any enaciment or regulation in that behalf from the driving the Motor Vehicle

And previded furthor that the Meolor Vehicle Is roglstered under the Road Traffic Act and lis registration
under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancellsd at the ma of tha ascldent loss or damage

e Limliation as 1o uze*
Use only for social domastic and plaasure purposes and for the Policy-
holder's business.
The policy does not cover use for hire or reward, racing, pace-making,
rallabllity trial, specd-testing, the carrlage of goods other than
samples in connection with any trade or business or use for any
purposes in connaction with the Motor Tradea.

7 Limitatlons randernad Incparative by Sacllon 8 of the Motor Vehlcles (Third Party Risk and Compenzatlon) Act
(Chapter 189} and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act 1887 {Malaysia) are not to be inciuded under thess

headings

I/'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Pelicy to which this certificate relates iz issued in accordance with
The provisions of the Moter Vehicla (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part
IV of the Rosd Tranaport Act. 1887 (Malayaia)

Hire Purchass: MERGCEDES-BENZ FINANCIAL SERVICES 8INGAPORE LTD  GBE Insuranca (intermational) Limied

Date of lssue: OTIOLIM01 O 1:45:47 PM Authorized Signature




W e Fuu

Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SHC8473E As At 15 May 2019 / 19:45:00 )

Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason; Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case b:ll::..' GCN.RO.50328.19.AT

Current Owner Details

Owner 1D Type: Company
Owner |D: 199303821R
Owner Name: COMFEORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD

Registered Address Type:  Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes
Registered Block/House Mo,: 383

Registered Street Name: SIN MING DRIVE

Registered Unit No,; -

Registered Building Name: GASBUILDING

Registered Postal Code: 575717

Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.: SHCB47IE
Make Description/Maodel: HYUMNDAL S 140 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR

Insurance Company Mame: INDIA INT'L INS PTELTD

ARSIV ITR, QOV.SQATEMNVT SCTIONGEWHINMLSIaN UL | UM IU=ET8UIUA TR



ATPERFORMANCE

FINAL REPAIR BILL 180 SIN MING DRIVE #07-19 SIN MING
REF: TP/140103/000054367 AUTOCITY SINGAPORE 575722

TEL: 6453 5112
FAX: 6552 2061

Regn Mo. 52033280E

Messrs. Hoon Boon Keng Date 25/05/19
Blk 535 Ang Mo Kio Ave % #05-4080
Singapore 560535

ehicle No. EA4367B Mercedes Benz C180 Kompressor Auto

Quantity ltems/Descriptions Prices
Lump sum repair basis as recommended, 7550.00

SGD.: Seven Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Only.

Total : $7.,550.00

- — — — — — .
=
N

Hi

Page 1 of 1 for AT PERFORMANCE




MCD618063848 | ComfortDelGro Enginesring Pta Ltd - Loyang
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 16/052018 1547
SUBMITTED BY: Catharing Por May Juwan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the detaiis of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Ferm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow ineLrance companias to

repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance eompanies is not an admission of palicy liability o the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the Gla Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen appBcation by inferested parties,

7, By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving af this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/05/2019 15:47

15/05/2019 19:50

SELETAR WEST LINK TOWARDS YISHUN AVE 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SHCB4T3E

COMFORT TRAMNSPORTATION PTE LTD
198303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAX|.COM.SG

OFFICE-85508768

HYLUNDA|
SONATA

NO

REPORTING ONLY
TAXI

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES

MCOMOO15

CHUA GUAN AlK
51420953

02/03/1960

QUTDOOR

08/07/2003

15 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96622382

BENCOEUR@GMAIL.COM
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Address 169 07-1423 HOUGANG AVENUE
Postcode 530169

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle B

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)

invelved in the accident .
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: 2
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACH,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: -

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number EA4367B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver HOON BOON KENG
NRIC/Passport Number 57826822G

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage REAR
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No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 's[s[la o1 abow! 100 he, | was

drvingy on_ extreme el  (Gne gt gbaw =aid

Ofetion  wWith 4 mglp PO L When | ngtes

wh R WO byabed o H_r;'f;pfdf WeR  —Thn {%L”;

| wnable  ~ty  awd e cpliisipr . A= o fouH,

g, G Lot portten colligded  ourto _the repr

Iri?"ﬂ'm ol veh R . MNp ;pjmnj ;:.a_[Q@H:f@( 4 Ths|
cident .

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in eVery respect,

Loks \Wei Yieng
2OMFORT TRANSPORTATION 10 . % .f'wf\ :

co meEn BE 1803nsAMR

Policyholder's Signature Griver's Signatuere Reporting Centre Parsonrsl's S;igruwf L
Tista & Timar 11F driuas I it #ha aalleabekiard PHE VL A
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

R

EMPORTANT NOTICE

=
2
3.
A
=
6.

-

- Please report correctly the details of the secident to speed up the claims process.

-+ This Form must be completed by the Policvholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar withhalding of materig|
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate palicy lability.

+ The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the jnsurance

companies,

- Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurancs
Association of Singapore [G1A) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

. By the ledgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

the report being made avallable aforesaid.

. Caonsent under the Personal Data Protection Act (FDRA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(@)

{b)

{e)

{d}

(]

My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GLA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal information set out fn this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the "Personal Informatien”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information ta all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved In this sccident {all insurer(s) whe have Insured
vehicle(s) Invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”}, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating te the clalms;

{il} irvestigating the accident and/or my claims:
(ili) carrylng aut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} administering my clalms (including the malling of correspandence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/ar

{v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(coliectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this sccident and the Insurers’ lwwyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or mare of the shove Purpeses; and

my Personal Information may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to thelr third party service providers ar

agentsincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

my Persanal Information will also be collected and wsed to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and alf future claims,

the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling ar managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies a5 reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

it} far complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

“UMEORT TRANSRGR TeTiot o : W\ Loke Wei
Cﬂlr‘IE.ﬁhaf‘Ur-rF.rfL.H T — ¥ mvhng

G. HO. 188308210

Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnal’s Signature
Date & Time: (FF driver Is not the pelicyholder) Marme: E. z 5.' “
Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN No.: [ ﬁ

g, —
p
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Accident Photo
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
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